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May 5, 2017

PARTIES OF RECORD
Re: Case No. 2017-00084

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the

contents of the memorandum please do so within five days of receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Fell, Commission Staff
Attorney, at 502-782-2585.

Sincerely,

LS

.

alina R. Mathews
Executive Director
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File No. 2017-00084

FROM:  Jennifer Fell, Staff Attorney J(f—
DATE: May 5, 2017

RE: Informal Conference of May 3, 2017

Pursuant to the Commission’s April 12, 2017 Order, an informal conference (“IC”)
was held in this matter on May 3, 2017. Attached is a copy of the attendance roster.

Commission Staff began the meeting by stating that the purpose of the conference
was to discuss the show cause proceeding against East Kentucky Power Cooperative
(“EKPC”). Giving rise to the show cause proceeding is the April 7, 2016 incident involving
Dustin Cody Kidd.

Commission Staff and EKPC discussed the incident, including remedial measures
taken by EKPC to address safety concerns. Commission Staff requested that EKPC file
documentation of its remedial measures into the record. Commission Staff and EKPC
reached an agreement in principle and will prepare to draft a Stipulation Agreement.

There being no further issues to discuss, the conference was adjourned.

Attachment
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*East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

P. O. Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707

*East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
4775 Lexington Road

P. O. Box 707

Winchester, KY 40392-0707

*Denotes Served by Email Service List for Case 2017-00084





